
 
CORNELL UNIVERSITY WAR MEMORIAL 
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ITHACA, NEW YORK  14853-3701 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

August 29, 2023 
 
This Addendum contains changes to the requirements of the Contract Documents and Specifications.  
Such changes are to be incorporated into the Construction Documents and shall apply to the work with 
the same meaning and force as if they had been included in the original document.  Wherever this 
Addendum modifies a portion of a paragraph of the specifications or a portion of any Drawing, the 
remainder of the Paragraph or Drawing shall remain in force. 
 
NOTE: Provisions of all Contract Documents apply. 
  
 
 
Item 1. Specification change – SECTION 321400 – UNIT PAVING 

 
DELETE the following references to granite stone benches:  
 
 Paragraph 1.2 - Summary, item A.4  
             Paragraph 1.4 - Submittals, item D.6   
 
 

Item 2. SECTION 321400 – UNIT PAVING, paragraph 2.2 – Stone Materials, B. 
 

DELETE item B header: 
 
“B.     Granite for new benches around flagpole and for new flagpole lighting pedestals”, in 

its entirety. 
 
REPLACE with  
 
“B.   Granite for new flagpole lighting pedestals” 

  
Item 3. Drawing M001 – PH. 2 MECHANICAL SYMBOLS, NOTES, & SCHEDULES,  

- INSULATION SCHEDULE. 
 
ADD  two (2) new rows:  

 
Type Pipe and Fitting Insulation Type 

 
Ductwork.   No Insulation Required on Ductwork 
 
Storm Piping.   No Insulation Required on Storm Piping 

 
Item 4. Questions and Clarifications – See attached RFI Log Item (6) 
 
Attachments:   RFI Log items (1-6) 
 
 

****END OF ADDENDUM**** 



War Memorial Phase 2 - Restoration August 31, 2023
RFI Form

RFI/ Page/  
Response Dwg./Spec./Rep. Section/ Design Team

Index Number Paragraph/Topic RFI Response

1 INS-5 14 c.

We are receiving feed back from the subcontractor 
community that they are currently focused on finishing 
existing summer work/contracts for K-12 and higher 
education clients and do not currently have time to bid jobs. 
Due to this it looks like sub contractor bid coverage is going 
to be poor which will likely result in poor bid pricing. We are 
requesting a bid extension to the week of 8/11 (but not on a 
Monday).

See Addendum No. 1, Item 1 for revised bid date.

2 FR4.50 Structural Details

Existing Tunnel Mortar
Question
Welliver Bidder, Welliver McGuire, Inc., 08.22.2023 09: 51 
AM Eastern Time
Detail 2/FR4.50 shows two pictures. The picture on the right 
is of the interior stone masonry in the tunnel. The bottom note 
says to remove the mortar to a depth of four inches prior to 
concrete placement. Does this mean that at every joint, we are 
to remove four inches of mortar at the entire length of the 
tunnel? Please advise..

Remove stone to provide 3 inch minimum bearing 
and remove mortar joints to depth of 4 inches for 
entire lenth of new concrete slab

3 FR1.01 Structural Details

New Slab Thickness                                                                                  
Welliver Bidder, Welliver McGuire, Inc., 08.22.2023 10: 05 
AM Eastern Time                                                                                                                    
Can you please confirm the new slab thickness? Detail 
2/FR1.01 shows a 9" thick assembly and detail 3/FR4.50 
shows a 7" thick slab with a 12" x 16"/6" haunch.

Slab thickness is per details in FR4.50

4 FR1.01 First Floor 
Stuctural Plan

Partial Width Concrete Slab Repair                                                        
Question                                                                                                     
Welliver Bidder, Welliver McGuire, Inc., 08.22.2023 10: 09 
AM Eastern Time                                                                                                                  
Note S2 on drawing FR1.01 says that we are to assume 100 
SF of repair for partial slab repairs. How many locations are 
we to assume (1 location of 100 SF, 2 locations of 50 SF, 10 
locations of 10 SF, etc.)? The number of locations 
dramatically affects productivity, saw cuts/joints, etc.

Only 2 areas of slab are scheduled to remain after 
demolition where repairs will be made. For the 
purposes of the bid assume that the 100SF will be 
used in two locations. Exact size of concrete repair 
cannot be determined at this time. 

5

Concrete Topping                                                                                     
Question                                                                                                      
Welliver Bidder, Welliver McGuire, Inc., 08.22.2023 10: 13 
AM Eastern Time                                                                                                                
Please confirm that the sloped concrete topping is to be 
placed over the entire length of the War Memorial, including 
the S2 sections, and that the existing concrete slab to remain 
will not impact the elevation of the concrete topping.

Sloped concrete topping is to be placed over the 
entire length of the new and remaining existing 
concrete slab. The concrete topping on the original 
slab that is remaining is to be removed.

6 FR1.01B Spec section Unit 
Paving 32 14 00 

6 Granite Benches                                                       Welliver 
Bidder, Welliver McGuire, Inc., 08.25.2023 08:44 AM                                                                              
Question                                                                             The 
specification for Unit Paving (32 14 00) calls out granite 
benches around the flagpole. However, they are not shown on 
the drawings. Were these removed? Should they be added to 
the drawings? Please advise

See Addendum No. 3, item 1. Stone benches are 
removed from the project
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